Muscatt Walker Hayim

SOLICITORS

Development Management Regeneration
and Planning

London Borough of Camden

Town Hall

Judd Street

London WCI1H 9JE

Dear Sirs,

Re: 38 Frognal Lane, London NW3 6PP
Reference No: 2020/4667/P

We do hereby confirm that we have received notification and can therefore give appropriate
written confirmation that a Contract has been entered into for the entire scheme of works
pursuant to Condition 5 of the aforementioned planning permission, the contractor being Toxo

Construction.

We trust therefore in the circumstances that Condition 5 of the aforementioned permission can be

considered satisfied.
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MUSCATT WALKER HAYIM

SPEEN HOUSE
PORTER STREET
LoNDON W1U 6WH
TEL 020 7486 5131
FAX 0207935 8423

14 September 2021

Our Ref: IP/KK/B

Your Ref:

Partners: Bruce Hayim LLB, Ian J. Pringle BA, Yvonne Addy LLB, LLM
Authorised and Regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (No: 00052708)

EMAIL: admin@mwh-law.co.uk



